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26th March, 1929.
'' Mr. P. A. Echlin,

Third Tear - Medicine, 
McGill University.
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Dear Mr. Echlin,
I have received the petition dated March 19th, 

from a number of students, and inasmuch as your name is on 
the top of the list of signatories, I am addressing my reply 
to you.
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As I understand it this matter of fees came up 

at the time of your entrance and it was considered then, 
and the regulation was made that those coming in at such a 
time as you gentlemen did should pay the new fees. I believe 
that this ruling was accepted by all those who entered, and 
under those conditions I do not see how we could very well 
make a change now.

if I am wr^ng in this matter, or if 
there is anything ew concerning it, I shall be very glad to 
see you and to talk it over.

However

Very cordially yours,

r

Acting Principal.


